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Code A
From: Saunders, Hazel
Sent: 11 November 2003 12:20
To: ! I, Code,R H .
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital
Follow Up Flag: No Response Necessary
Flag Status: Flagged

€ Code A ito confirm that Mr. Readhead has not received the report from Professor Richard Baker.

Mr. Readhead has written to Mrs. MacKenzie and | attach a copy of that correspondence, for your record of contacts.

L Mrs MacKenzie3.doc

Hazel Saunders
PA to DCC
Ext. 3204



LR Readhead LL.B
Deputy Chief Constable

Your Ref:
Our Ref: IR/DCC/hjs

Mrs. G. MacKenzie

Code A

DINAZT ZAL

Dear Mrs. MacKenzie,

HCO002835-0003

Hampshire Constabulary
Police Headquarters

West Hill

WINCHESTER

Hampshire

S022 5DB

Tel: 0845 045 45 45
Fax: 01962 871189

Date: 5™ November, 2003.

| refer to your recent telephone call to my PA regarding the Gosport War Memorial Hospital and

comment as follows.

| can confirm that at the meeting on 11™ September | informed you that the PCA were going to
nominate a Detective Chief Superintendent from another Force to review the decision making
process within four weeks. This has now happened and the PCA continue with their review of the

complaint papers.

The Report from the HMI on Professional Standards in the Hampshire Constabulary has been
completed and published and | attach a list of the key recommendations for your attention. No

other action is taking place, as they do not review individual cases.

Yours sincerely,

I.R. Readhead
Deputy Chief Constable



